From: Parker, Larry M [LMPl@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 12:17 PM

To: Alan Wang

Cc: Ketelsen, Stan C

Subject: RE: DCPP Seismic Conference Call Summary, November 21
Attachments: 20081121 .doc

Alan,

Here are the final minutes.

Larry

————— Original Message-----

From: Parker, Larry M

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 10:30 AM

To: 'Alan.Wang@nrc.gov'

Subject: Re: DCPP Seismic Conference Call Summary, November 21

Alan

I'm across the street at the ric. There was a minor comment I wanted to
incorporate before it goes on the docket. I should get it to you
tomorrow.

Larry
805 441 5526

————— Original Message -----

From: Alan Wang <Alan.Wang@nrc.gov>

To: Parker, Larry M

Sent: Tue Mar 10 10:15:22 2009

Subject: RE: DCPP Seismic Conference Call Summary, November 21

Larry, have the minutes been finalized? TIf they have I have been asked
to place it in ADAMS as
this was when slides regarding your findings were presented to us. Alan

From: Parker, Larry M [mailto:LMPl@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 4:13 PM

To: Becker, James; Peters, Kenneth; Welsch, James; Guldemond, Bill;
Cluff, Lloyd;

Abrahamson, Norman; Klimczak, Richard; Ketelsen, Stan C; Grebel,
Terence; Strickland, L

Jearl

Cc: Alan Wang; Tony Brown; Michael Peck

Subject: DCPP Seismic Conference Call Summary, November 21

Attached are draft minutes of the conference call on November 21 when
PG&E briefed the
NRC of the new potential seismic fault.

<<20081208124817948.pdf>> <<20081121.doc>> Any comments/corrections are
welcome.

Larry Parker



Regulatory Services Supervisor
PG&E, Diablo Canyon Power Plant
805-545-3386 (work)
805-441-5526 (cell)
LMPl@pge.com
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